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Invitation for Bids No. PMB-2020-06, Addendum No. 2
Refuse Collection Services at Various State and Federal Low Income
Public Housing Properties Statewide

This Addendum No. 2 is to: 1) provide responses to written questions received up
until May 11, 2020; and 2) amend the IFB as follows:

Part | - Responses to Writteh Questions:

Question 1.

Response:

We would like to know how much the current service provider
is being paid to provide service for Group VIil only (Island of
Maui)?

Please see attached Contractor’s bid forms for Group VIII, AMP
39 — Maui under Contract No. PMB 17-02-SC02.

Part Il - Amendments to the IFB:

1. Paragraph A. under Subsection VII. Submission of Sealed Bids on Page 4 under
Section 1 of the IFB is hereby amended to read as follows:

“B-

Bid Submittal. Sealed bids must be hand delivered to, or mailed to
and received by the HPHA Central Files Office located at 1002 North
School Street, Building D, Honolulu, Hawaii 96817 not later than 10:00
a.m. HST Monday, May 25, 2020. Othermethodsof delivery
hallt i '} { deliveri I idered

bmitted-on{l tLial dat P ived. at the HPHA
Central Files-Office. Sealed bids post-marked prior to the specified
bid due date and time but received after the specified bid due date and
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time shall be considered late and shall be rejected. Electronic mail or
facsimile submissions of the Bid Offer shall not be accepted.”

2. All other terms and conditions of the IFB, as previously amended, shall remain in
full force and effect.
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___Service Scl Schndulc lNumbarofDa Bid Price Per Pickup Per Containe otal B ;
' Totel No.of § Pickup Dispusal
#of | Container IMON| TUE | WED | THU | PRI | SAT | TotaiNo.of | Containers | Fea  + m =_Unit Bid Price 2007 - 18
Properties Contelners | Size 52 | 52 ] 52 ] 52 | 852 ] 83 | pickupDays {A) {8 {0} ={Bec) {E) % (A% D)
1017 Kahekill Terrace A 4 a_ eyl % X X 156 624 'T (_eO ,q q@ ag % / 5 87 Z ‘fo
1017 Kahekil) Tarrace 8 2 5 cyl x X X 156 312 .00 . M55 . 9. %5 7, ?03? 9..0
1016 David Malo Circle 3 3 ey, X X 105 315 r‘(ﬂo i 15 9.5 "l" ag5. 25
1044 Pillani Homes 1 3 &Y X X X 157 157 r('(po + ’q‘ q9 = 25‘ Z 9 5, (‘771 Q5
1092 Makan! Kai tisfe s |3 ey x X 104 as 100 .19 .05 %9 /0,545. (o0
vV ; :
EXTRA YARDAGE CHARGE: I K - . SUITOTM.'!"% / 23%. "‘O

oy Y
e ""-‘1"

"sen'nc'esmdule!m}nber Bags Bid Price Per Pickup Per Containe
1 | ToriNo.of } Pickup Disposal

U PO 0 bl im0 e B+ 1
P P PP I I S I Y A P L A A L
1017 Kahekil Terrace B 2 3 ¢cv.1 X X X 156 312 q: qq + / ?; Qg =2M¢ 8’; 3/ I . by
1016 David Malo Circlé 3 3__cy. X X 104 312 | 7-‘7‘7 + /8(15 .%0#’ f’ 3/l (ﬁg
1044 Pihilani Homes ] 1 3 oy X X X 156 156 qqq lg (P‘? 2(0 ‘f'f 4 {‘%’W
' 1092 Mn;;l:l:;;ole 4 3 cy}| X X 104 416 qqq / f (05 &(p @‘L , / 0?& 52‘)‘

EXTRA YARDAGE CHARGE: 010 - SUBTOTAL L/'g ¢g 4 gb
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war_ M0l Waste Sj&kmme

SO T L i A
sawlce Schedule / Number of Days d -
wor | container foaon | 1ue [wep | i | em | sar | totsiwo.ot | Contimen Pl::eup + Dhr'::m =_UnitBid Price| (7/1/2019-6/30/2020
Properties ontainers | _she [ 55 759 T 52 752 |52 | 62| mpowys [ ) o D)o Eoe) YT
1017 Kaheklli Terrace A 4|3 ev] x X X 187 618 721 .19.67.27.96 /7,568 8%
1017 Kahekli Yarrace 8 2 |3 el x X X 157 w |837 . 957 . 279 8,7 9427——
1016 David Malo Circle 3 5 cy. X X 105 315 8 39 1957 . 7.9 | & 80740
1044 _Pitani Homes 1 |3 e X X X 157 w 1827 .1457 . 2790 | 4,221.72
1082 Makani Kai Hale 4 s o] x X 108° a0 | g 39 ./4.57 . 27.9 /1, T43. 70
EXTRA YARDAGE CHARGE: $@UQ sum'o'mt’sf\gz L2784

GRAND ram.'zc/t/@ 00/‘ 8# :

* Unit 8id Price Per Pickup Per Contalner or Unit Bld Price, shall be the all Inclusive unit cost to the HPHA (.
% SUBTOTAL Is the sum of the Total Bid Prices for all the proparties within the contract period,
? GRAND TOTAL Is the sum of the Subtotals for the Initial 12-Month Perlod, Option Year 3 and Option Year 2.

@, [abor, equipment, &l applicahle taxes).
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